Jacob Palasek

——— =t
From: Jacob Palasek

Sent: Saturday, April 26, 2025 8:07 AM

To: Park Place Apartments CMU

Cc: Chad Momber

Subject: FAKE INSPECTIONS

When is your fake housing inspection going to find anything?
But did you warn us first?

Yes, you did warn us, like a kid says Mom is coming.

Take down this and that

What a farse to pay a government official to come here and press two buttons and check if the bathroom
fan works.

The worst is you call it a “housing inspection” then say we might get a lease violation...
I am going to get a REAL one here.

Some man making too much money came in and pressed two buttons and to YOU ALL HERE say that
was a “housing inspector”.

| guess we will see who they send and if they REALLY do inspect things.
| told you to fix the windows, but you did not.

Mold and such.

| told you when you accused us of using too much electricity

| told you | was just trying to stay warm.

You still DID NOT fix the windows.

Today | will send a complaint to the city about the mold and | have and MAKE sure it is NOT the guy that
presses two buttons.

You Make sure to send this to the “ legal team” that you sent my mental health letters to.

The reason you will not renew the lease is ask the legal team right?

They don’t answer so the only reason indirect discrimination.

YOU TOLD HER to ask the legal team, and | did so, you just wont tell us what are you afraid to say?

YOU MADE A VERY BAD mistake when you told my girl that he needs to ask the legal team why they did
notrenew the lease.



